
Questions received 12/27/2016 
 

1. We understand that the web services will not be replaced. Will EntireX be replaced? 

ANSWER: There will be no need to use SoftwareAG’s EntireX when the database tables 
are migrated out of Adabas and the NSTAR application is replatformed. The web services will 
be changed by in-house programmers to access the data from database views or by calling 
existing programs that provide or update the data. The existing programs are part of the 
replatform project. 

 

2. There are 110 JCL steams and approximately 90 procs. How many lines of code are in these 
jobs/Procs?  What specific utilities are being used within these entities? 

ANSWER: JCL 110 * 265 = 29250 

  Proc 90 * 50 = 4500 

Specific utilities include DFSORT-ICETOOL, FASTGENR-IEBGENER-IEBCOPY, IEFBR14 (for 
Dataset Cleanup), Easytrieve, CyberFusion Interface, ConnectDirect (formerly NDM), COBOL 
compilers, Assembler compiler, Link Edit, IDCAMS, NKBATCH-NGBATCH-NQBATCH (Natural 
run-time utilities), AFCP2016 (Open and/or Close VSAM files), , ERRUPDT (Obsolete? - for 
COBOL CICS compilers), DBUTIL (possibly obsolete?), BARRTRAN (Obsolete – for tapes) 

 

3. What calls are made by COBOL and NATURAL and Assembler to 3rd party APIs? 

ANSWER: Finalist 

 

4. We understand that Assembler is being used. How many lines of code are within these 
programs?  

ANSWER:  308 

CSAN.RCS.PROD.SOURCLIB (RCSUAMTW) contains a Control Section with 308 lines of 
code including comments. This is used to format the alphanumeric amounts on our 
printed checks. 

  

5. Are the 31 VSAM files included in the scope? 

ANSWER: Yes. 

 

6. There are 49 Easytrieve routines. Must these be replaced? 

ANSWER:  Yes 

 



7.      On page 32, section 6.06 of the RFP, it is stated that “Offerors must provide a narrative 
description of the organization of the project team and a personnel roster that identifies 
each person who will actually work on the contract and provide the following 
information about each person listed –  

a.      title, 

b.   resume- no more than 3 pages long, 

c.   location(s) where work will be performed, 

d.   itemize the total cost and the number of estimated hours for each individual 
named above.” 

For projects of this size and length, specific names of the team members to be allocated 
to tasks to later on in the project schedule (such as all the testers) are not always 
identified before the project start.  Would the State accept names and resumes for key 
staff only? 

ANSWER: Yes. 

 


